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COMMISSION ANNOUNCEMENTS 

CHANGE IN THE MEETING: ADDITIONAL ITEM 

The following item was considered at a closed meeting held on Tuesday,
June 14, at 2:00 p.m.: Personnel matter. 

At times, changes in Commission priorities require alterations in the 
scheduling of meeting items. For further information and to ascertain 
what, if any, matters have been added, deleted or postponed, please
contact: John Ramsay at (202) 942-0700. 

ENFORCEMENT PROCEEDINGS 

RULE 2(e) PROCEEDINGS INSTITUTED AGAINST BARRY SIVESTAIN, CPA, ET AL. 

The Commission has instituted public Rule 2(e) administrative 
proceedings against Barry H. Silvestain, CPA; Lawrence L. Greenberg,
CPA; Bennie silvestain, CPA; and Wenner, Silvestain , Company, charging 
them with improper professional conduct during the audit of the 
financial statements of U.S. Mint, Inc. for six-month period ended 
February 28, 1990. 

The Order for Proceedings alleges that respondents provided an 
unqualified audit report on materially false and misleading financial 
statements that were issued by u.S. Mint, Inc. in order to show net 
tangible assets in excess of $2 million, thereby exempting the company' s 
securities from the cold call rule set forth in Exchange Act Rule 15b2-
6. The auditors are charged with violating qenerally accepted auditing 
standards by, among other things, failing to plan or perform appropriate 
audi t procedures; failing to exercise the requisite level of due 
professional care; failing to properly document their procedures in the 
working papers; failing to obtain sufficient competent evidential matter 



and violating the reporting standards by failing to require footnote 
disclosure of a material contingency and improperly opining that the 
financial statements were prepared in accordance wi th generally accepted 
accounting principals when they were not. (ReI. 34-34190; ME ReI. 567) 

CEASE-ANn-DESIST PROCEEDINGS INSTITUTED AGAINST HARK BOGOSIAN AND MARK 
DENEBEIM 

The Commission today announced the entry on June 9 of an Order 
Instituting Public Administrative proceedings pursuant to section 21C 
of the securities Exchange Act of 1934 (Exchange Act) finding that Mark 
Bogosian (Bogosian) and Mark Denebeim (Denebeim) each violated section 
10 (b) of the Exchange Act and Rule 10b-21 thereunder [17 C.F.R. §
240.10b-21, originally adopted as 17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-21(T)].
simultaneous with the institution of these proceedings, the Commission 
accepted their Offers of Settlement in which each, without admitting or 
denying the findings, consented to the entry of a Cease and Desist Order 
and agreed to the disgorgement of illegal profits. 

The Commission found that, Bogosian, with respect to three public
offerings, and Denebeim, with respect to two public offerings, sold 
securities short during the period after the registration statement was 
filed, but before the offered shares became publicly available, and 
subsequently covered the short positions with securities purchased in 
the public offerings, violating section 10(b) of the Exchange Act and 
Rule 10b-21 thereunder. The Commission further found that Bogosian and 
Denebeim realized illegal profits and ordered them to disgorge profits 
of approximately $3,900 and $1,200, respectively. (ReI. 34-34191) 

PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION ENTERED AGAINST PARKERSBURG WIRELESS LLC AND OTHER 
DEFENDANTS 

The commission announced that on June 15 the united States District 
Court for the District of Columbia entered a preliminary Injunction and 
Order Freezing Certain Assets and Granting Other Relief against
Parkersburg Wireless LLC, Michelle A. Gerstner, Rodney Bonvicino, John 
C. Trimpin, George N. Riggle, Jr., PX Marketing, Inc., Madcap Services,
Inc., Infotech Group, Inc., Multistate Communications, Inc., Alternative 
Management, Inc., D.R. Williams consulting, Inc., Capital Resource 
Management, Inc., Touch Access Technologies, Inc., and Cablefree 
Communications, Inc., temporarily restraining and enjoining the 
defendants from violations of section 5 (a) and (c) of the Securities Act 
of 1933; temporarily restraining and enjoining defendants PWLLC,
Gerstner, Bonvicino, Riggle, and Infotech from violating Section 17(a)
of the Securities Act and Section 10(b) of the securities Exchange Act 
of 1934 and Rule 10b-5 thereunder; and temporarily restraining and 
enjoining defendants PX Marketing, Madcap Services, Infotech,
Multistate, Alternative, D.R. Williams, capital Resource, Touch Access,
and Cablefree from violating Section 15(a) of the Exchange Act. 
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In addition, the Court continued a temporary freeze on the defendants' 
assets, and restrained the defendants, pending the resolution of the 
Commission's action on the merits, from destroying documents relating
to any transaction described in the commission's complaint. For further 
information see LR-14091 and LR-14085. [SEC v. Parkersburg LLC, et al., 
civ. Action No. 94-1079, SSH, D.D.C.] (LR-14126) 

INVESTMENT COMPANY ACT RELEASES 

MCDONALD U.S. GOVERNMENT MONEY MARKET FUND, INC. 
MCDONALD MONEY MARKET FUND, INC. 

Notices have been issued giving interested persons until July 11 to 
request a hearing on applications filed by McDonald U.S. Government 
Money Market Fund, Inc. and McDonald Money Market Fund, Inc. for orders 
under section 8 (f) of the Investment Company Act declaring that 
applicants have ceased to be investment companies. (Rels. IC-20355 and 
IC-20356, respectively - June 14) 

NATIONAL HOME LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, ET AL. 

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until July 11 to 
request a hearing on an application filed by National Home Life 
Assurance Company, National Home Life Assurance Company Separate Account 
V (Separate Account) and capital Values securities corporation for an 
order pursuant to Section 6(c) of the Investment company Act granting
exemptions from the provisions of Sections 26(a) (2)(C) and 27(c) (2) of 
the Act. The order would provide exemptions to the extent necessary to 
permit the deduction of a mortality and expense risk charge from the 
assets of the Separate Account under certain flexible premium variable 
annuity contracts and any materially similar contracts offered in the 
future by the Separate Account. (ReI. IC-20357 - June 14) 

SELF-REGULATORY ORGANIZATIONS 

WITHDRAWAL SOUGHT 

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until July 6 to 
comment on the application of Advanced NMR Systems, Inc. to withdraw its 
Common stock, $01 Par Value, from listing and registration on the 
Pacific Stock Exchange. (ReI. 34-34213) 
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IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVEUE5S OF PROPOSED RULE CHANGE 

The Stock Clearing corpor.ation of Philadelphia filed a proposed rule 

94-04) concerning the adoption of procedures establishing functionalt 

change (SR-SCCP-94-01), which became 
residual credit tLUlsl~,~r feature to 
Transfer service. (Rel. 34-34210) 

effective upon
the Automated 

filing,
Customer 

adding a 
Account!! 

PROPOSED RULE CHANGES 

The Cincinnati Stock Exchange filed a proposed rule change (SR-CSE-
separation (Chinese Wall) between the specialist operation and any i 
associated or affiliated persons. Publication of the proposal is [ 
expected in the Feder".l Register during the week of June 20. (ReI. 34-1 
34215) f 

The Philadelphia stock Exchange filed a proposed rule change (SR-PhIX-1
93-41) to adopt Equity Floor Procedure Advice A-2, stopping orders. t 
Publication of the proposal is expected in the Federal Register during
the week of June 20. (ReI. 34-34216) 

SECURITIES ACT REGISTRATIONS 

The following registration statements have been filed with the SEC I 
under the Securities Act of 1933. The reported information appears as! 
follows: Form, Name, Address and Phone Number (if available) of the' 
issuer of the security; Title and the number and/or face amount of the" 
securities being offered; Name of the managing underwriter or depositor
(if applicable); File number and date filed; Assigned Branch; and a 
designation if the statement is a New Issue. 

S-3 CORESTATESFINANCIAL CORP. CENTRESQ W. 1500 MARKETST. PHIlADELPHIA. PA 
19101 (215) 973-3806 (FILE 33-54049 - JUl. 09) (BR. 1) 

S-6 NUVEENTAX EXEMPTUNIT TRUST SERIES 737. c/o JOHN NUVEEII Ir co IIiC. 
333 WEST WACKERDRIVE. CHICAGO. IL (312) 917-7947 - III>EFIIiITE SHARES. 
(FILE 33-54051 - JUl. 09) (BR. 22 - NEW ISSlE) 

S-8 PETROlE\Jt HEAT & P<JER co INC. 2187 ATlANTIC ST. STAMFORD. CT 06902 
(203) 325-5400 - 1.000.000 ($7,156,000) COIUf STOCK. (FILE 33-54053 -
JUl. 09) (BR. 2) 

S8-2 SOIL TECHNOlOGIES CORP/IAt, RR 4 BOX 133. FAIRFIELD. 10 52556 
(515) 472-3963 - 833,333 ($5,000,000) COIUf STOCK. (FILE 33-79576 -
JUl. 01) (BR. 1 - NEW ISSUE) 

S-8 CATHERI liES SHJlES CORP, 1878 E BROOKSRD, MEMPHIS, Til 38116 
(901) 398-9500 - 650,000 ($6,256.250) COIUf STOCK. (FILE 33-79598 -
MAY. 31) (BR. 1) 
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REGISTRATIONS COlT. 

58-2 US TRAIISPORTATION SYSTEMS IIC. BROOKLYI NAVY YARD BlDG 292.

FLUSHIIG AVE .. aJIIERl.AII) ST. IIROOKLTI. IY 11205 (718) 326-2266 -

1.265.000 (S790.625) PREFERRED STOCIC. 2,530.000 (13.162.500)

WARRAIITS. OPTIONS OR RIGHTS. 1.265.000 ($948.150) CXIIOI STOCIC. 440.000

(S330.ooo) PREFERRED STOCIC. (fiLE 33-79138 - .DI. 01) (aR. 4)


S-8 GlB CORP. 10 IORTH THIRD STREET. QUAKERTOWN.PA 18951 (215) 538-5600 -
10.500 ($834.750) CXIIOI STOCIC. (fiLE 33-79802 - .DI. 07) (aR. 1) 

1-1A UST MASTER VARIABLE SERIES IIC. 114 4nH ST. lEW YORIC. IY 10036 
(212) 852-1000 - III)EFIIITE SHARES. (FILE 33-7'9886 - .DI. 07) (aR. 17

- lEW ISSl£)


S-8 ALIAS RESEARCH INC. 110 RICIIIIJI) ST E. TORONTOCAIIADAM5C 1P1. M 
(416) 362-9181 - 1.000.000 (S13.ooo.ooo) CXIIOI STOCIC. (fiLE 33-7'9932 -

.DI. 08) (aR. 9)


S-8 OOVATRONINTERNATIONAL INC. 6100 LOOKWT RD STE 3. 1WlDER. CO 80302 
(303) 530-9364 - 200.000 (S4.575.ooo) CXIIOI STOCIC. (FILE 33-1'9940 -

.DI. 08) (aR. 3)


S-8 EC02 INC. 2&005 S E IWITIIORNE RD. IWITIIORIE. FL 32640 (904) 481-0187 -
125.000 (S5OO.OOO) CXIIOI STOCIC. (FILE 33-7'9944 - .DI. 08) (aR. 8) 

S-3 ATMEL CORP. 2125 O'NEL OR. SAN JOSE, CA 95131 (408) 441-0311 -
2.530.000 (167.993.750) CXIIOI STOCIC. lII>ER\lUTER: ALEX IIROWI .. SONS INC.

IEEDIWII .. CO IIC. PAINBEBBER INC. PRlJ)EITlAL SECS IIC. SMITH BARlEY IIC.

(FILE 33-79982 - JUII. 08) (aR. 3)


ACQUISITIONS OF SECURITIES 

Companies and individuals must report to the Commission within ten days
on Schedule 13D if after the acquisition of equity securities of a public 
company their beneficial interest therein exceeds five percent. Persons 
eliqible to use the short form (Schedule 13G) may in lieu of filinq a 
Schedule 13D file a Schedule 13G within 45 days after the end of the 
calendar year in which the person became subject to section 13(d)(1).
Companies and individuals makinq a tender offer must have on file at the 
time the tender offer commences a Schedule 14D-1. 
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Below is a list of recent filings of Schedules 13D and 14D, which 
includes the following information: Column 1 - the company purchased
(top), and the name of the purchaser; Column 2 - the type of security
purchased; Column - 3 - the type of form filed; Column 4 - the date the 
transaction occurred; Column 5 - the current number of shares (in 000' s) 
owned (top) and the current percent owned; Column 6 - the CUSIP number 
(top) and the percent owned; and Column 7 - the status of the filil_ , 
i.e., new, update or revision. 

EVEIIT SllRS(OOO)/ OJSIP/ FILlIIG 
lIME All) CLASS OF STOCKf(MIER F(JIIIJ DATE %IIIIED PRIORX STATUS 

AMERIHEAlTH IIIC DEL aM 955 03091210

KAHIl AlBERT H ET AL 13D 6/ 9/94 7.2 5.7 lJlDATE


BAllYAli MIG IIIVS L P II I DEPOSITARY a.lIT 1,532 06699410

THSP ASSOC LP 140-1 6}15/94 13.6 13.6 UPDATE


CEITRAL WEST Ell) BAlIK AFSB aM 65 15699033

CWTS FRED A 13D 6/15/94 I/A 0.0 lEW


CREATIVE RES IIC aM 15,800 22599310

MATTHEWSLESLIE A 13D 10111193 25.6 0.0 lIEU


CREATIVE RES IIC aM 10,200 22599310

PARKEY JOIIII S 13D 10111193 16.7 0.0 IIEW


CYGNE DESIGIS IIiC aM 1,201 23255610

FElli WIGHT MAllSOI IV ET AL 13D 6/13/94 15.0 25.0 UPDATE


FIRST FAMILY BIC FSB FLA aM 6 32014210

TIDAL IISUWICE co LTD 13D 5/10/94 1.1 0.0 lIEU


FIRST FID ~TUIlIIEU aM 20,812 32019510

BAllCO SAllTAllDER S A 13D 6/14/94 26.0 23.1 UPDATE


FLEXTRCIIICS IIIC aM 1,485 33938310

TOOD ROBERT G JR 13D 5/12194 15.1 13.1 UPDATE


IIiIAO IIC (Dt 1,433 45765610

ClARE)( LTD 13D 5/ 5/94 100.0 90.5 UPDATE


IITERPIIARM LABS LTD OlD 4,762 46059010

ARES SERCIIO SA 140-1 6/14/94 76.6 76.6 lJlDATE


LASMO PLC OIDIIARY SHARES 0 50173010 
EITERPRlSE OIL PLC 140-1 6/14/94 0.0 I/A UPDATE 

LASMO PLC SPOIsatED ADR 0 50173020

EIiTERPRlSE OIL PLC 14D-1 6/14/94 0.0 0.0 UPDATE


MEDICAL DISCOVERIES IIC aM 973 58199510 
ZIDELL ALVII 13D 3/31194 5.8 0.0 lEW 

IlATlOIIAL PICT1JlE & FRAME co aM 598 63715210 
SIRIUS CORP ET AL 13D 1125/94 12.6 0.0 NEW 
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ACQUISITIONS CONT. 

EVENT SHRS(ooo)1 QJSIPI FILING

NAME AND CLASS OF STOCK/IMlER FORM DATE %(lINED PRIOR% STATUS


ORIENT EXPRESS HOTElS INC aJIJ 4,083 68590510

SEA CONTAINERS AMERICA 130 6/15/94 41.9 41.9 UPDATE


P & F IIIDS INC CL A NEW 335 69283050

STEEL PARTNERS II L P 130 6/14/94 14.8 14.8 UPDATE


R2	 MEDICAL SYS INC aJIJ 326 74991610

CARDIOTRONICS SYSTEMS INCORP 130 6/13/94 12.1 10.4 UPDATE


SABINE Rll TR UNIT BEN INT 1,524 78568810

FUND AMERICAN ENTR HLDGS 130 61 3/94 10.5 11.5 UPDATE


UCI NED AFFILIATES INC aJIJ 1,151 90263310

STarr D MICHAEL 130 12/31190 10.1 0.0 NEW


RECENT 8K FILINGS 

FOnD 8-1( is used by ca.panies to file current reports on the foLLowing events: 

Item 1. Changes in Control of Registrant.

Item 2. Acquisition or Disposition of Assets.

Item 3. BankM4>tcy or Receivership.

Item 4. Changes in Registrant's Certifying AccCUltant.

Item 5. Other Materially IlIIpOrtant Events.

Item 6. Resignations of Registrant's Directors.

Item 1. Financial Statements and Exhibits.

Item 8. Change in Fiscal Year.


The c~ies listed below have filed 8-( reports for the date indicated and/or ~U_lits to 8-( reports previously 

filed, responding to the itell(s) of the fOnD specified. Copies of the reports -V be purchased fn. the ec-ission's 

Plblic Reference Roo. (when ordering, please give the date of the report). An invoice will be included with the 
re<JJeSted llaterial when llailed. 

STATE SIC ITEJI NO.

NAME OF I SSlER aDE 12345618 DATE aJIIEJIT


---------------------------------------- ------------ ... -- ---------------
ACXHIf CORP DE X X 05J20/94


AERO SERVICES INTERNATIONAL INC LA X XXX 05J20/94


AIR aJRE ENVIRONMENTAl INC DE X X 05J20/94


ALL FOR A DOllAR INC DE X 06/02194

ALLIED RESEARCH CORP DE X 06/01/94

ALOETTE COSMETICS INC PA X X OS/21/94


AMERICAN INDUSTRIAL PROPERTIES REIT INC II) X X 06/06/94

AMERI CAN RESOORCE CORP INC NV X 04/30J94NEII)

ANDREWS GIHlF I NC /DEI DE X X 05J20/94


ARGYlE TELEVISION OPERATHJlS INC DE X X X 05J20/94


AUT(M)TlVE INDUSTRIES HOlDING INC DE X X (15106/94

BEAR STEARNS IIlRT SEC INC IIlRT PASS THRO DE X X 05fl5/94

BEAR STEARNS IIlRTGAGE SEC IIiC PASS THRO DE X X 05fl5/94

BEDFORD PROPERTY INVESTORS INC/MD II) X OS/24/94
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8K REPORTS CONT. 

STATE • lTEJIIJIO~ -
NAME OF ISSlJER 

----------------------------------------
aJ)E 12345678 

---------------
DATE aJlEliT 

---------------
BERG ELECTRONICS HOlDINGS CORP DE X X a5J23/94 
BLACK HillS CORP SO X 06/07/94 
BORlAND INTERNATIONAL 
CANTERBURY CORPORATE 
CARE GRtlP IIiC 

INC /DEI
SERVICES IIiC 

DE 
PA 
DE X 

X 

X X 

X 

03/21/94NE11) 
a5/27/94 
a5/19/94 

CARMIKE CINEJIIAS INC 
CEIiIT BANCORP IIiC 
CEZAR IIIDUSTR IES lTD 

DE 

DE 

DE 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

a512O/94
04/01/94 
a5/10/94NEll) 

CHECKERS 
CHECKMATE 

DRIVE IN RESTAURANTS 
ELECTRONICS INC 

IIiC /DE DE 
riA 

X X 

X 

06/03/94 
06/01/94 

COlUMBIA GAS SYSTEJII IIiC DE X 06/06/94 
CSF HOlDINGS IIiC 
CYBERIIETICS PRODUCTS INC 

Fl 
NY X 

X 
X 

a5/27/94 
a5/19/94 

CZECH FUND DE XX 06/03/94 
DAVIDSON & ASSOCIATES 
DIXON TICONDEROGA 00 

INC CA 
DE 

X 

X 

X a5117/94 
a5/27194 

DLJ fUlT ACC CORP ....l FIlM fUlT PAS THIlO DE X X 05/18/94 
DR HOlDIIiGS IIiC OF DELAYARE DE 110 ITEJIIS 06/01/94 
EASTERN AIR liliES IIiC DE X 04/30/94 
ElF HOlDINGS IIiC 
ENCON SYSTEMS IIiC 

HI 
DE 

X 

X 

a5!25/94 
a5/27/94 

EQCC RECEIVABLES CORP DE X a5!25/94 
FASTaMIJ caNJIIICATlOIIS CORP VA X 06/03/94 
FERREllGAS INC DE X X 06/02194 
FIRST COMMUNITY BANCSHARES IIiC /111 
FIRST NATiONAl CORP /CAI
FOAMEX IIiTERNATIONAl INC 
FORD CREDIT AUTO lOAN MASTER TRUST 
FORD CREDIT AUTO RECEIVABLES CORP 

III 
CA 
DE 

In 
DE 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

a5!26/94 
a5!25/94 
a5!25/94 
a5/31/94 
a5/31/94 

FORD CREDIT AUTO RECEIVABLES CORP DE X X a5/31/94NE11) 
FRANKLIN CONSOliDATED MINIIiG 00 IIiC DE X 05/18194 
GAL VESTOII IIWSTOII 00 DE X X a512O/94 
GE CAPITAl fUlTGAGE SERVICES 
GREENIIICH CAPITAl ACCEPTANCE 
HOllYllOOD ENTERTAINMENT CORP 
IDEX CORP /DEI
IN HOME ~EAlTH IIiC !MIll 
INSTAFF INTERNATIONAL INC 
INTERSTATE POYER 00 

IIiC 
INC 

IIJ 
DE 

OR 

DE 
MIl 
TX 

DE 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

a5!26/94 
a5!26/94 
a512O/94 
a5!26/94 
a5!26/94
a5/1Z194 
06/03/94 

IQ SOFTIIARE CORP 
JONES INTERCABlE INC 
JONES SPACELI NK lTD 
JUST FOR FEET INC 
LAKESIDE BANCSHARES INC 
LEE SARA CORP 
LEHMAN ABS CORP lEIIWI HOE 
LEHMAN ABS CORP REvot.. HOE 

EClJITY lOAN 
EClJ lOAN ASSE 

GA 
00 
00 
Al 
LA 
NO 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

a5/14/94 
a5/31194 
a5/31194 
a5119/94 
a5117/94 
06/06/94 
01120/94 
01120194 

LEHMAN BROTHERS HOlDINGS INC 
LOCH EXPLORATION INC 
LOJACK CORP 
LONG ISlAND liGHTING 00 
LYONDELl PETROCHEMICAL 00 

DE 

TX 

MA 
NY 

DE 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

a5/31/94 
06/03/94 
a5/31/94 
06/06/94 
06/06/94 
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8K REPORTS CONT. 

STAtE SIC ITEM 10. 
lAME OF ISSlER COOE 12345678 DATE allElIT ---------------------------------------- --------------- ---------------
MAClAJI) INC NY X X 06/03/94 
MAGIIA BANCORP INC DE X f15!20/94 
MANAGEMENT TECHNOlOGIES INC NY X f15!23/94 
MARTIN lMIIENCE LIMITED EDITIONS INC DE X X f15/27/94 
MBIIA AMERICA SA NATlOIIAl ASSOC DOVER CRE X f15/13/94 
MBIIA AMER I CA BIC NAT ASSOC MBIIA MAST CRED X f15/13/94 
MBIIA AMERICA BIC NAT ASSOC MBIIA MAST CRED X f15/13/94 
MBNA AMERICA BIC NATIONAL ASSO MBIIA CREDI X f15/13/94 
MBNA AMER I CA BIC NATIONAL ASSO MBNA MAS C X f15/13/94 
MBNA AMERICA BIC NATlOIIAl ASSOC MBIIA CRED X f15/13/94 
MBNA AMERICA BIC NATIONAL ASSOC MBNA MAS X f15/13/94 
MBNA AMERICA BIC NAlL ASSOC MBIIA MASTER C X f15/13/94 
MBIIA AMERICA BIC NAlL ASSOC MBIIA MASTER C X f15/13/94 
MBIIA AMERICA BIC NAlL ASSOC MBIIA MASTER C X f15/13/94 
MBIIA CORP tI) X f15!26/94 
MCCAY CELLULAR aJIIJNlCATlONS INC DE X 08/16f93ME11) 
MEDIA GENERAL INC VA X X f15/20/94 
MEDICAL SAFETEC INC liN IN X 06/01194 
ItEM CO INC NY X X f15!20/94 
MERRY lAJI) & INVESTMENT CO INC GA X f15/18!94 
MET COIL SYSTEJfS CORP DE X X f15/27/94 
MID AM INC 011 X 06/03/94 
'In MED I CAl INC CA X f15/19/94 
MONTANA PRECISION MINING LTD 1M X X 06/02194 
MORTGAGE BANKERS FINANCIAL CORP I DE X X f15/25/94 
MORTGAGE BANKERS FINANCIAL CORP I DE X X 06/01/94 
MOUNTAIN PARKS FINANCIAL CORP CO X X f15!20/94 
NEG INC NY X X X X X 06/02194 
NETRIX CORP DE X 01!20/94NI£W) 
NEY VALLEY CORP NY X X f15!26/94 
NEY WRLD aJIIJNlCATlONS GR(U> INC DE X X f15/20/94 
IDOlA ASSET SEaJRITIES CORP X X f15/16/94 
NORTH AMERICAN BANCORPORATION INC DE X f15/06/94 
NORTH LILY MINING CO UT X X f15/24/94 
NU MED INC 

IUEREX CORP INY I 
DE 

NY 

X X X 

X X 

f15/19/94 
f15/31/94 

NYCAl CORP DE X f15!25/94 
OFFSHORE PIPELINES INC DE X X 06/02194 
OIISL FINANCIAL CORP DE X X 06/06/94 
OPTICAl COIlTlNG LABORATORY INC DE X f15/27/94 
OUTLOOK PENSION INVESTORS CA X f15/24/94 
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC CO CA X 06/07/94 
PAINEY:B8ER MORTGAGE ACCEPTANCE CORP IV X 03!25/94 
PIC BANK CORP PA X X f15/24/94 
POCONO INTERNATIONAL RACEYAY INC PA X X 03/01/94 
POlLUTION RESEARCH & CONTROl CORP ICAI CA X 06!03/94 
PRIMRK CORP MI X X X f15!20/94 
PRODUCERS ENTERTAINMENT GROUP LTD DE X X f15!20/94 
PROTECTION ONE INC DE X 06/03/94 
PRlDENTlAL SEC FIN ASSET All) CORP MOR P X X f15!16!94 
PRlDENTlAL SEaJRlTlES FINANCIAL ASSET FU DE X X f15/31/94 
PUGET SOlI) PCM:R & LIGHT CO /YAI 1M x 06/03/94 
QC8 BANCORP CA X f15/24/94 
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SIC REPCIlTS alIT. 

STATE 1Il" ITEM 10. " 

lINE OF ISSlER aDE 12345678 DATE aRElT 

---------------------------------------- --------------- ---------------
RATTECH aItP DE X 05/31/94 
RESIDENTIAL FUNDIIG MORTGAGE SECURITIES DE X D5J26/94 
RESIDEITIAL FUNDIIG MORTGAGE SECURITIES DE X X 05J26/94 
RESOlT Ila. INVESTORS IIC DE X 06/02194 
RULE UIXJSTRIES lit M X X D5/ZO/94 
SAL(JOI BROTHERS MORTGAGE SECURITIES VII DE X X 05J26/94 
SARATOGA lWIaItP CA X 05/19/94 
S~T IIC IV X 05/19/94 
SIICLARE GR(U> lit DE X DB/31/93AME1ID 
SOlAR FINANCIAL SERVICES IIiC IIJ X X 05!25/94 
SWRCE ~ MORTGAGE SERVICES aItP DE X D5!25/94 
SWTH VALLEY IWlCORPCIlATlOI CA X 05J26/94 
SWTHERII IATIOIIAL aItP /lCI IIC X 02J11/94NE1ID 
SWTHERII UIUm! CO DE X 01/31/94 
SPRIIT aItP ICS X X 06106/94 
STORAGE EClJITIES IIC CA X 06/07/94 
TAB PRmUCTS CO 

TAIDY RECEIVABLES aItP 

DE 

DE 

X X 

X X 

01/10/94 
05/12/94 

TELE a»IUIICATlm!S IIC DE X X OS/27/94NE1ID 
TORCIIMRIC aItP DE X 10/01/93 
TPEX EXPLORATIOI lit 
TRAlSACTlOI IEnDlK SERVICES IIC 

CO 

DE 

X X 

X X 

OS/ZO/94 
06106/94 

TlItF PARADISE lit AZ XX D5J18/94 
TlItF PARADISE IIC AZ X X OS/27/94 
TYSmlS FINANCIAL aItP VA X X 05/18J94NE1ID 
UIIIROYAL TECHIOlOGY aItP DE X 05/31/94 
UIIITED IXIIlllm! REALTY TRUST IIC VA X 06106/94NE1ID 
UIIITED IXIIIIIOI REALTY TRUST IIC VA X 06106/94NE1D 
US EIERGY aItP WY X X 05/20/94 
VIIlLAIID PROPERTY TRUST CA X X 05/19/94NE1ID 
VISIm! TEl IIC DE X 05/19/94 
WFS REPUBLIC IIC CA X X 05/31/94 
WHEATLEY TXT aItP DE X X 06/01/94 
WITH DESIGN II MIlD IITERlATlaIIAL IIC CO X 05/17/94 
WYINS IITERIATIOIIAL IIC DE X 06/03/94 
XYTROIYX IIC DE X X 06/01/94 
3IIET SYSTEMS IIC /DE/ 
ADVANCED VIRAL RESEARCH aItP 

DE 

DE 

110 ITEMS 

X X 
as/07JOO 
06/03/94 

ADVEIT TECHIOlOGIES IIiC FL X X OS/24/94 
AFFIIiITY TELEPRmUCTlm!S IIiC /FL DE X 05J26/94 
AMERICAN RESWRCE CORP IIiC IV X 05/25/94 
APPLIED DIA SYSTEMS IIiC DE X X 06/01194 
ARBOR PROPERTY TRUST DE X X 06/07/94 
ASSIX IIiTERlATIOIIAL IIiC DE X X X as12O/94 
All) IOI/OX aItP 

All) IOI/OX aItP 
DE 

DE 
X 

X 
05/31/94 
05/31/94 

BELO A H aItP DE X X 06/01/94 
BERG ELECTROIICS IIC 

810 VASCUlAR IIC 
8R(UI & SHARPE MIIIFACnlUIiG CO /DEI 

DE.. 
DE 

X X 

X X 
X 

051Z3/94 
05J24/94 
06/09/94NE1D 

CALIFORNIA EIERGY CO lit DE X X 06/09/94 
CAllDYS TORTILLA FACTORY IIiC CO X 06106/94 
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SIC REJl(JtTS aliT. 

STATE SIC ITEM 110. 
NAME OF ISSUER COOE 12345678 DATE aMENT 

CATERPILlAR INC DE X 06/08/94

CHASE IIlRTGAGE FIIlAllCE CllRP DE X X flSJ26/94

CHRtNTICS COLOR SCIENCES INTERNATIOIIAL III X X flSJ26/94

ClBER INC DE X X 06/06/94

CMC SEaJRlTIES CllRP I II DE X X flS/31/94

aM TEK RESOORCES INC CO X X flSJ26/94

IXICSAT CORP DC X X 04/15/94

CONQUEST AIRLINES CORP DE X flSJ24/94

CORESTATES FINANCIAL CllRP PA X X 06J08J94

CSX TRA REC CllR CSXT TRA REC MAS TR TRA DE X X flSJ25/94

CD CORP DE X flSJ24/94

DAnIA IIlR ACCE CllR ailS OBLI STRU TR ASS DE 110 ITEMS flS/07JOO 
DAlWA IIlRTGAGE ACCEPTANCE CllRP IIlRT PASS X X flSJ25/94 
DIAGNOSTIC MEDICAL INSTRUMENTS INC/NY III X flSJ24/94 
DLJ IIlRTGAGE ACCEPT CORP IIlRT PASS THRO X X 04J28J94 
DR STRUCT FIN CllRP DR SEaJRI LEA TR PA T DE X 03J23/94 
alP I RE BAIIICCllRP DE X 06/01/94 
ETI INC X 03/31/94 
FARMSTEAD TELEPIOIE GIHllP INC DE X flS/31/94 
FAI CORP DE X x flSJ27/94 
FIRST REPUBLIC BAIIICORP INC DE X 06/06/94 
FIRSTSOUTH aMERCIAL CORP DE X x flSJ20/94 
GE CAPITAL IIlRTGAGE SERVICES INC IJ X flS/31/94 
GEIERAL KIIETICS INC VA X flS/31/94 
GENTA INCllRPORATED /DE/ DE X flSJ26/94 
HOLLY\OI) PARK INC/NEW/ DE X X 04~ 
I NBRAJI) CllRP GA x 06/01/94 
INTELOGIC TRACE INC NY X 06/08/94 
INTERNATIOIIAL MULTIFOODS CllRP DE X X 06/01/94 
KIDDER PEABmY ACCE CllRP I COlt IIlR PA T DE X x 06/01/94 
own CORP In x 06/06/94 
LASERSIGHT INC /DE DE X 06J06J94MEID 
LIBERTY TECHIIOLOGIES INC PA X 03J28J94ME1D 
LIN BROADCASTING CORP DE X x flSJ25/94 
MADERA INTERNATIOIIAL INC IV 110 ITEMS av07JOO 
MATLACK SYSTEMS INC DE X flS/31/94 
MADIM MEDICAL INC TX X x flSJ20/94 
MEDAR INC MI X flSJ24/94 
MEDICAL DIAGNOSTICS INC/DE DE X X 06/06/94 
MEDIQ INC DE X X flSJ18/94 
MEDI ZONE CANADA LTO UT x flS/16/94 
MEDIZONE INTERNATIOIIAL INC IV X flS/16/94 

\ MID NERICA APARTMENT CXJIUIITIES	 INC TI X X 03J21J59MEID 

:~ TN x x 03J16J94MEID 
TN x X 03J25J94MEID 

MID NElICA APARTMENT CXJIUIITIES INC TN X x 03/31/94 
MID NERICA APARTMENT CXJIUIITIES INC TN X 04J29/94 
MID NERICA APARTMENT CXJIUIITIES INC TN X flSJ06I94 
MID NERICA APARTMEIT CXJIUIITIES IIC TN X O6J02/9ft

MIDLAND RESOORCES INC JTX/ TX X x 06J03/94

IIC RAI L CORP DE X O6J02/9ft

IIDTECH INC CA X flSJ23/94

IIJR COFFEE INC DE X x flSJ24/94
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STATE 8IC ITEM 110. 
IW£ OF ISSUER cmE 12345618 DATE aMEIT 

---------------------------------------- --------------- --------------. 
NElX IIC ICS X 04!Z2J94 
IEUCINC ICS X X a5/04/94 
IICHOLS INSTITUTE /DE/ DE X X 06/01/94 
ORIENTAl FEDERALJIlRTGAGE TRUST 1993-1 X X a5125/94 
OXFORDHEAlTH Pt..AIIS INC DE X a5118194 
OXFORDINVESTIEIfJ IIC IV X X X 06/01/94 
PAUIBEIIIIER JIlRT ACCEP CORP IV JIlRT PA T X X a5125/94 
PAIIIE\E8IIER JIlRT ACCEPT CORP IV JIlRT PAS X X a5125/94 
PAIIBEBBER JIlRTGAGE ACCEPTANCECORP IV X X a5125/94 
PDA EIGIIEERIIG CA X X 02J04J93AME1D 
PETSIWlT IIC X 03/24J94ME1D 
PHILIP JIlRRIS COMPANIES IIC VA X a5125/94 
PIEDIDIT BAlICGIHlJP IIC VA X 06/01/94 
PLATI_ SOFTWARECORP DE X X 06/01/94 
PClEROY CO!PUTER RESWRCES IIC DE X X 05/31/94 
R&G FEDERAl JIlRTGAGE TRUST 1994-1 X X a5125/94 
R&G JIlRTGAGE CORP X X 05125/94 
R&G JIlRTGAGE TRUST 1994-2 X X a5/24/94 
RESWRCE AlERICA INC DE X X a5125/94 
ROCICEFELLERCENTER PROPERTIES INC DE X X 06/f19/94 
SAFETY f\II) CORP M X X X 06/06/94 
SAl DIEGO BAICORP CA X 12J31J93AME1D 
SAlU»I MORTGAGESEaJRlTIES CORP VA X X a5125/94 
SAlU»I JIlRTGAGE SEaJRlTlES CORP VA X X a5125/94 
SAlU»I MORTGAGESEaJRlTIES CORP SERIES 19 X X a5125/94 
SAlU»I MORTGAGESEaJRlTIES CORP SERIES 19 VA X X a5125/94 
SAlOl MORTGAGESEaJRlTlES CORP SERIES 19 VA X X OS/25/94 
SCORE BOMD IIC IJ X 06/01/94 
SEaJRlTlZED ASSET SALES IIC JIlR PAS THRO X X OS/25/94 
SHOIEYS IIC TI X 05125/94 
SIICLAIR BROADCASTGIHlJP IIC II) X X OS/24/94 
SIZELER PROPERTY INVESTORS IIC DE X 04/11J94ME1O 
SOFTDESICINC DE X X OS/21/94 
SPRIIT CORP ICS X X 06/01/94 
ST JOSEPH LIGHT & POER 00 II) X 06/C19/94 
STAR CASINOS IITERlATIOIAl INC 00 X X 03/29J94ME1D 
SYIETiC IIC DE X X a5/24/94 
TGC INDUSTRIES IIC TX X X 05125/94
TOREADORROYAlTY CORP DE X X OS/23/94
UCFC ACCEPTANCECORP LA X OS/26/94 
UJB FINANCiAl CORP /NJ/ IJ X X 05/19/94
UNIIIOLDJIG CORP DE X 06/01/94 
UNITED JIlRT SEC CORP COl JIlRT VAR RA PA DE X X 05125/94
WESTERNCOUNTRYCLUBS IIC m X 06/02194 
"FS BAICORP INC X X 06/03/94
\IIC IIWSIIG TAX CREDIT f\II) IV L P SERlE X 05125/94 
YYMI GQRD(JI eo M X X X X OS/24/94 
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